


with the incorporation of the Gouldsboro Land
Improvement Company which purchased a nearly
5,000 acre tract of land in Winter Harbor. The town,
so named for its deep waters which did not freeze
during the coldest months, remained a district of
Gouldsboro until 1895. One reason for the selection
of this particular site was that a leading investor in the
enterprise, New York banker John G. Moore, was a
native of Steuben, a small town located about fifteen
miles from Gouldsboro.

Economic factors played a key role, and one of the
Company’s chief motivations was the example of the
real estate boom which had taken place in Bar Harbor
over the past ten years. Encouraged in their belief that
““Maine summer resorts continue to grow in favor’,
they were also reassured by active development taking
place in nearby Sullivan, Sorrento, and Lamoine.?
Grindstone Neck seemed to them an ideal place to
establish a new summer resort, especially as ““Winter
Harbor now resembles Bar Harbor as it was before it
became ultra fashionable.’’3 It was assumed that vaca-
tioners would welcome ‘‘the opportunity for the “un-
dress’ life of old Bar Harbor.”’4

To promote their venture, the developers, described
as ‘‘a party of capitalists’”’,> who were ‘“men of wealth
and culture and mean business’’, issued a prospectus
in the summer of 1889 for their proposed development
on Grindstone Neck. Not only did they intend to com-
mence construction of cottages for themselves as soon
as possible, but they also planned to erect a hotel and
a clubhouse by the following year. The Company
established agents in Philadelphia, New York, Boston,
and Winter Harbor as well as a branch office in Bar
Harbor. To encourage immediate settlement, about
twenty lots were made available to early investors for
the nominal sum of fifty dollars an acre. By 1891 all
capital stock had been subscribed. The Company was
confident its plans would be profitable:

Without, therefore, predicting unparalleled results, the

Gouldsboro Company entertains the assurance of entire

success, and believes that its property at Winter Harbor has

been by nature destined to, af least, rank equal in value with
that at other summer resorts adjacent to Bar Harbor.”

As the area being promoted constituted ‘‘a natural
park’’, and potential building sites were well situated,
the cost of effecting necessary improvements would
be relatively low.# Thus, it was predicted that ““when
the property is cleaned up, the building sites should
command fancy prices’” as soon as Grindstone became
fashionable.? The Company optimistically regarded its
holdings ““as a territory susceptible for development
into a cottage colony of the character, for instance, of
Tuxedo, of Llewellyn Park, or of Northeast Harbor’”.1

Convenient transportation was vital to the success
of any summer settlement. Grindstone residents could
take the Maine Central Railroad from Boston to Mount
Desert Ferry, where they transferred to a boat for the
thirty minute ride east over the five miles of French-
man’s Bay. Steamer lines provided additional connec-
tions from Portland, Rockland, New York, and Boston.

Stage routes accommodated travellers who preferred
to remain on land. By May, 1890, the Company had
purchased the steamer Silver Star, which would thrice-
weekly bring passengers and mail to Winter Harbor
and docked at the newly constructed wharf on the
western side of the Neck. It also owned a smaller
launch, appropriately named the Gouldsboro.

Development began in earnest the following sum-
mer, when roads were cleared and lots laid out. Where
possible, local materials were to be used. A plentiful
supply of fine building stone was available nearby, and
most houses featured chimneys and mantels of beach
stones. Area builders were contracted to execute the
several architects’ designs.!! Anticipated costs were
estimated to be about twenty percent less than the sum
required for comparable construction in Bar Harbor.

The Company first planned to develop a tract of 300
acres on Grindstone Neck. Once that market was well
established, it would proceed to expand on the
Schoodic Peninsula. Grindstone Neck, formerly farm-
land, comprised a picturesque rocky promontory, one
and a half miles long and a half a mile wide. Extend-
ing into Frenchman’s Bay, its unspoiled ruggedness
was one of its attractions: ‘“The rough ledges, which
in turn lend a picturesque primitiveness much to be
admired by lovers of the truly rural.”’'? By tradition,
the Neck owed its distinctive name to the wreck of a
vessel carrying a cargo of grindstones, quarried nearby
and taken by boat to coastal mills.

Grindstone’s proximity to the village of Winter Har-
bor, already a modest resort, was another advantage.
The town, it was reported, ‘‘retains much of its
primitive simplicity.”’ In addition to rustic aesthetics,
its businesses would be able to provide all necessary
provisions, supplies, and horses for the seasonal
residents, insuring that the new development would
be kept strictly residential: ‘“The situation of this
property is such as to protect you to the fullest extent
from nuisances which are so often found at summer
resorts.”’14

Reporters for the Ellsworth American and the Bar
Harbor Record followed the progress of the new
development with interest, for observers regarded
Grindstone as signalling the beginning of renewed real
estate prosperity which had been predicted for some
time: ““There is no doubt that the resort will in a very
short time be a popular one, as it possesses advantages
equal to those of any of the resorts on the Maine
Coast.”’15

Aiming to attract only “‘the most desirable of
purchasers’’,'¢ the healthful qualities were also
emphasized:

At no summer resort will be found a better class of resi-

dents, a more healthful climate, more substantial comfort,

more freedom from the conventionalities of older resorts,

and a more natural and enjoyable life at moderate cost, than
at Winter Harbor.?”

Development of the new summer community was
carefully and conservatively planned so as to insure
that it would become a ““cozy little watering place’’.















